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Dear Lance Huang,
Our office is pleased to inform you that May 4, 2025, has been proclaimed Buddhist Culture Day in British Columbia.

Please find attached a PDF of the finalized proclamation, a copy of which is on its way to you in the mail as requested
to: Bai Gong International Buddhist Society, 1023-2560 Shell Road, Richmond, BC V6X 0BS.

This proclamation is also available online.
Please email us at BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca if you have any questions about BC proclamations.
Regards,

Proclamations | Order in Council Administration Office
Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch

www.gov.bc.ca/proclamations

From: 3& 1E Lotus Temple <lotustemple@baigong.international>

Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 5:18 PM

To: AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: REQUEST UPDATE: Buddhist Culture Day - May 4, 2025

This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that
you are expecting from a known sender.




Thank you so much for the update!

Regards,

Lance Huang

AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca> ;R 202538288 E47:11 B3E :

Dear Lance Huang,

Thank you for your interest in the BC Proclamations Program. This is an update on your request status.

Your request has been through review by the BC Proclamations office and the ministry responsible for review.

Next, the request will be scheduled by our office for final reviews by both the Attorney General and Lieutenant
Governor in the coming weeks.

Please note that requests for proclamations may be approved, revised or declined at any stage of review.

Regards,

Proclamations | Order in Council Administration Office
Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch

www.gov.bc.ca/proclamations

From: 5&18Lotus Temple <lotustemple@baigong.international>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 10:58 PM

To: AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Thank you for your email

This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that
you are expecting from a known sender.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Would you please kindly let us know if there is an update on the proclamation request?



Thank you.

Regards,

Lance Huang

AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca> }2 20245128170 :BZ EF12:47E5E -

This autoreply has been generated by the BC Proclamations inbox.

NOTICE: Special Requests for Early Delivery

Regardless of when your proclamation request is submitted, requests are prioritized and reviewed in order of
proclamation date (i.e., the event date), unless you have requested an early delivery date as part of your initial request.
Early delivery must be requested at least 6 weeks before you want the proclamation (or 14 weeks, if your request is

related to multiculturalism or anti-racism).
For more details, please see the BC Proclamations website: https://www.gov.bc.ca/proclamations/request

Hello,

Thank you for your email.

If your email concerns a request for a BC Proclamation, please review the attached Proclamation Submission
Guidelines. Ensure that your submission includes all of the required information.

1. Proclamation requests with incomplete or missing information will not be processed.

2. Forrequests involving health-related topics, omit any numbers, dates, statistics and any detailed
medical or health-related information.

3. More information, including a sample outline and examples of best practices, is available online:
www.gov.bc.ca/proclamations/request.

Submission Deadlines and Early Delivery Requests

1. Requests received are prioritized in order of the requested proclamation dates, not the date of your
submission email, unless you make a special request for early delivery. Please highlight the early delivery
date requested in the body of your submission email.

2. Late requests are not considered. General requests must be received at least 6 weeks before the date
of the event or occasion in order to be considered (or 14 weeks prior for any requests involving
multiculturalism or anti-racism topics).

Thank you for your patience. We will get back to you as soon as we can.

Sincerely,



Proclamations | Order in Council Administration Office
Office of Legislative Counsel | Legal Services Branch
Tel: 250 387-0725

www.gov.bc.ca/proclamations

.@ Buddhist Culture Day - May 4, 2025.pdf
712K

# B Lotus Temple <lotustemple@baigong.international> 20255485158 g £7:22
W 42 BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca
gl Z: BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca, #1n <BaiGong2006@gmail.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you very much! We appreciate that!

Regards,
Xianwu (Lance)

On Apr 14, 2025, at 4:22 PM, AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Dear Lance Huang,
Our office is pleased to inform you that May 4, 2025, has been proclaimed Buddhist Culture Day in British Columbia.

Please find attached a PDF of the finalized proclamation, a copy of which is on its way to you in the mail as requested
to: Bai Gong International Buddhist Society, 1023-2560 Shell Road, Richmond, BC V6X 0B8.

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

AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca> i 2025F3828H £47:11 81 :

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

From: 3&1&Lotus Temple <lotustemple@baigong.international>
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

AG LSB BC Proclamations AG:EX <BCProclamations@gov.bc.ca> F2 2024F 128170 :BZ EF12:4783E -

This autoreply has been generated by the BC Proclamations inbox.

NOTICE: Special Requests for Early Delivery

Regardless of when your proclamation request is submitted, requests are prioritized and reviewed in order of
proclamation date (i.e,, the event date), unless you have requested an early delivery date as part of your initial
request. Early delivery must be requested at least 6 weeks before you want the proclamation (or 14 weeks, if your
request is related to multiculturalism or anti-racism).

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



1. Requests received are prioritized in order of the requested proclamation dates, not the date of
your submission email, unless you make a special request for early delivery. Please highlight the early
delivery date requested in the body of your submission email.

2. Late requests are not considered. General requests must be received at least 6 weeks before the
date of the event or occasion in order to be considered (or 14 weeks prior for any requests involving
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
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